
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: August 19, 2024

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

ANDERSON, DARIANNA
Machesney Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  August 30, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

AYERS, HANNA
Windsor Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  August 8, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

CASTILLO, MARGOT
Loves Park Elementary – School Social Worker
Effective:  August 9, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

FLYNN, HANNAH
Harlem Middle School – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  August 9, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

GALLAGHER-KUIPER, KASEY
Harlem High – PD Cadre (Stipend)
Effective:  August 9, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

GHIGHI, GINA
Harlem High – Special Education Teacher
Effective:  August 9, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

GREENLAND, NICHOLAS
Boys Assistant Cross Country Coach (Differential)
Effective:  August 8, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

MUNROW, RHONDA
Transportation – Bus Driver
Effective:  August 8, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

PATTERSON, LACEY



Loves Park Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  August 8, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

TOONE, KIMBERLY
Rock Cut Elementary – Para Educator (Level A)
Effective:  August 11, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary


